Young, Christine

From: Mulhern, Kevin

Sent: 27 April 2004 16:01

To: Gowdy, Clive; Shannon, Colm
Subject: FW: lucy crawford

Original Message
From: Mulhern, Kevin
Sent: 27 April 2004 15:59
To: 'Denzil McDaniel'
Subject: RE: lucy crawford

Hi Denzil

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner, I have been mostly out of the office.
Unfortunately the Minister is unable to undertake an interview at the present time due to

pressing diary commitments. We are keen to help you in any way we can and if there are
further questions/issues you feel remain unanswered then please forward them to me and we

. do our best to answer them.
E

Regards

Kevin

Original Message-—=—-——-

From: Denzil McDaniel [mailto:dmcdaniel@impartialreporter.com]
Sent: 16 April 2004 09:32

To: kevin.mulhern@dhsspsni.gov.uk

Subject: lucy crawford

Kevin.
Following our recent discussion, I would like again to request an interview

with the Minister on the subject of the death of Lucy Crawford in the Erne
Hospital, Enniskillen in April 2000,

A number of important issues remain, particularly in the areas of
accountabllity and the investigation by the Sperrin Lakeland Trust.

This 1s a matter of extreme public interest in this area, and I hope the

Minister will give my request favourable consideration.

Co2il

DHSSPS-C Gowdy
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